LAW OFFICES

THoMAs J. RyanN, PC.

2055 ORCHARD LAKE ROAD
SYLVAN LAKE, MICHIGAN 48320

TELEPHONME (248) 334-9938
THOMAS J. RYAN FAX (248) 858-8508

June 30, 2015

Mrs. Susan Bisio
P.O. Box 1303
Clarkston, M1 48347

Re: FOIA Request
Dear Mrs. Bisio:

In response to your FOIA request of June 7, 2015, please be advised as follows:

1i: see attached.
. see attached.
see attached.
. see attached.

Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
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Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
. see attached.

Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
. see attached.

see attached.

see attached.

see attached.

. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e). A copy of the referenced

email is provided in 2g.
. see attached.
. see attached.
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. see attached.
. see attached.
. see attached. A copy of the referenced email is provided in 2;.
. see attached. A copy of the referenced email is provided in 2j.
. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(¢).
see attached.
. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).,
. see attached.
see attached.
Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
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k. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
1. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
m. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).

a. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
b. see attached.

c. see attached.

d. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
e. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
f. see attached.

g. see attached.

h. see attached.

1. see attached.

j. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).

k. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).

1. see attached.

5. a. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
b. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).
c. Not a public record pursuant to MCL 15.232(e).

6. Already been provided by the City.
7. Already been provided by the City.
8. Already been provided by the City.
9. Already provided by the City.

10. See attachment to 2i.

11. There is no new policy adopted by the City referenced during the April 27, 2015
meeting. Your further reference to the April 27, 2015 City Council meeting regarding
information that “should be withheld from the public” does not exist. The City is unable to
answer your hypothetical question which does not involve a document request.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas/J. n
City Attorfiey

TIR/Ip
Enclosures
Cc (w/encls.) Sandy Miller, FOIA Coordinator



